

<b>APPENDIX 21</b>	<b>APPENDIX R1724</b>	
<b>WORLD ROWING TOURS REGULATIONS – EVENT REGULATIONS AND/OR DEPARTURES FROM THE FISA RULES OF RACING</b>	<b>WORLD ROWING TOURS REGULATIONS – EVENT REGULATIONS AND/OR DEPARTURES FROM THE FISA RULES OF RACING</b>	
	<b>1) Definition – A World Rowing Tour is a multi-day non-competitive rowing activity approved by the FISA Council under the provisions of these Regulations.</b>	Insert Definition
<b>1. Eligibility</b>	<b>2) 1. Eligibility</b>	
Rowers from all member federations shall be entitled to apply to participate in World Rowing Tours.	Rowers from all member federations shall be entitled to apply to participate in World Rowing Tours.	
<b>2. Candidates for Participation in Tours</b>	<b>3) 2. Candidates for Participation in Tours</b>	
Applications of candidates for participation shall be filed with their member federation and subsequently submitted by the member federation to the FISA Rowing for All Commission for final selection of participants.	Applications of candidates for participation shall be filed with their member federation and subsequently submitted by the member federation to the FISA Rowing for All Commission for final selection of participants.	
<b>3. Participants</b>	<b>3. Participants</b>	
The member federations shall be responsible to verify that candidate participants for World Rowing Tours comply with the following requirements: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Candidates shall comply with any stipulated age requirements.</li> <li>• Candidates shall possess good knowledge and ability or rowing techniques, both for sculling and rowing.</li> <li>• Candidates shall be in good health and have the physical condition necessary for rowing the distances proposed and shall be furthermore in a position to handle risk situations on their own and, in general, not</li> </ul>	<del>a) The member federations shall be responsible to verify that candidate participants for World Rowing Tours comply with the following requirements:</del> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><del>i) Candidates shall comply with any stipulated age requirements.</del></li> <li><del>ii) Candidates shall possess good knowledge and ability or rowing techniques, both for sculling and rowing.</del></li> <li><del>iii) Candidates shall be in good health and have the physical condition necessary for rowing the</del></li> </ul> Member federations are not required to verify this for WR Tours  <b>Move content to reg. 4)</b>	

<p>depend on the help of others.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Candidates shall be capable of swimming a distance of at least 300 m in the type of clothing likely to be worn at the tour concerned.</li> </ul>	<p><del>distances proposed and shall be furthermore in a position to handle risk situations on their own and, in general, not depend on the help of others.</del></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><del>• Candidates shall be capable of swimming a distance of at least 300m in the type of clothing likely to be worn at the tour concerned.</del></li> </ul>	
<p><b>4. Safety</b></p>	<p>4) <b>4. Safety and Health of Rowers (Rule 14)</b></p>	<p>Harmonise title with Rules</p>
<p>Each participant of a World Rowing Tour shall carry with him a personal flotation device as recommended by his national authorities or as required by the authority under whose jurisdiction the Tour is held.</p>	<p><u>Every participant in a World Rowing Tour shall:</u></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li><u>All rowers at World Rowing Tour events be personally responsible to ensure that they have a state of health and fitness necessary for rowing the distances proposed by the Organising Committee, which allows them to participate at a level commensurate with the level of the particular event.</u></li> <li><u>be capable of swimming a distance of at least 300 m in the type of clothing likely to be worn at the tour concerned.</u></li> <li><u>possess sufficient experience, ability and technique, both rowing and sculling, to safely participate in the Tour and to handle risk situations on their own and, in general, not depend on the help of others.</u></li> <li><u>comply with any age limits established by the organising committee</u></li> </ol>	<p>Combine old Reg 3 here.</p> <p>Restructure this section and adopt similar wording used in Rules.</p> <p>bring swimming requirement to this position to highlight importance</p> <p>For PFD, refer to the 'requirement or</p>

	<p>e) <del>Each participant of a World Rowing Tour shall carry in the boat with him a personal flotation device as recommended required by his national authorities or as required by the authority under whose jurisdiction the Tour is held or approved by the organising committee.</del></p>	<p>approval' of Organising Committee – it can be very difficult for participants to know the requirement of local authority.</p>
<p><b>5. Right to Participate (Rule 7)</b></p>	<p><b>5) <del>5. Right to Participate</del> <u>Insurance</u> (Rule <del>117</del>)</b></p>	<p>Change heading to match content</p>
<p>Each participant of a World Rowing Tour shall be responsible for his own insurance arrangements.</p>	<p><del>Each participant of in a World Rowing Tour shall be responsible for provide his own insurance arrangements including medical and accident insurance as well as insurance covering liability, property and equipment and be able to provide confirmation thereof.</del></p> <p>a) <del>Each participant of a World Rowing Tour shall ensure that they have adequate and appropriate insurance cover in place for at least the duration of the event and the period of travel to and from.</del></p> <p>b) <del>For the purpose of this Regulation, "adequate and appropriate insurance cover" shall include cover for:</del></p> <p>i) <del>General (third party) liability – sufficient for the countries visited;</del></p> <p>ii) <del>Travel and medical expenses - sufficient for the country being visited and to include repatriation to the home country; and</del></p> <p>iii) <del>Property – for boats, other rowing related equipment and personal effects of significant value not</del></p>	<p>Take text from new Rule 15 on Insurance.</p>

	c) covered by the travel insurance. All individuals participating at a World Rowing Tour shall, upon being requested by FISA to do so, provide documentation to FISA that confirms that they hold the various insurance coverage required by this Regulation.	
--	--	--